

PAYTON SMITH

SUMMARY

Collaborative individual with nearly 3 years of professional experience, offering strong analytical and problem-solving abilities with high attention to detail. Well-versed in the creation of user stories and prototypes. Background in using various programming languages and debugging techniques to develop and deliver successful, functional code.

EXPERIENCE

UX/UI Designer Intern

J.B. Hunt Transport Services, Inc. | Lowell, AR | May 2021 - Current

- Generated UX concepts such as tasks analysis, storyboards, journey maps and use cases to accelerate user flow.
- Worked closely with product managers and other designers to produce effective user interactions and optimize the functionality of of applications across multiple J.B. Hunt platforms.
- Attended professional workshops within the company to enhance design thinking knowledge and learn critical thinking skills to approach new design problems.

UX/UI Designer Intern

J.B. Hunt Transport Services, Inc. | Lowell, AR | April 2020 - January 2021

- Advanced research efforts by organizing research data from user interviews and generating spreadsheets to assist UX researchers in understanding and interpreting user needs.
- Collaborated with product owners to create user workflows and collect information to make any necessary adjustments to improve the user experience.
- Worked successfully with diverse group of coworkers to accomplish goals and address issues related to our products and services.

UX/UI Designer Intern

J.B. Hunt Transport Services, Inc. | Lowell, AR | May 2019 - August 2019

- Began working with Adobe XD and improving my skills by learning from other designers within my team.
- Designed wireframes and produced prototypes of user workflows.
- Attended and conducted user interviews where these prototypes/wireframes were analyzed. Based on user feedback, made adjustments to simplify complex tasks and satisfy user needs.

RELEVANT SITES

- Linked In: www.linkedin.com/in/payton-smith-504444187
- Capstone II UI Ideation: <https://tinyurl.com/yc24we7b>

CONTACT

- 📞 479-270-3281
- ✉ payton.smith911@gmail.com
- 📍 Fayetteville, AR 72701

SKILLS

- Adobe XD
- Adobe Creative Suite (Photoshop, Illustrator)
- Programming Languages: Java, C++, .HTML, Python, JavaScript
- Object-Oriented Programming
- Basic and Complex Mathematics

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Bachelor of Science

Computer Science
University of Arkansas, Fayetteville, Fayetteville, AR

- Minor in Mathematics
- 3.52 GPA
- Buck Foundation Scholarship, Chancellor's Community Scholarship Recipient
- Team Lead, Capstone II: Led a team of students in the creation of an Android application that allows users to conveniently monitor their aquaponics system(s) remotely. Designed the user interface of the application to ensure a positive and seamless user experience.

Expected in May 2022